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December 13, 2023 
 
     
The Salisbury Housing Committee 
P.O. Box 10 
Salisbury, CT  06068 
 
Attn:  Mr. Peter Halle, President 
 
 
RE: Proposed Housing Development 
 0 Railroad Street 

Salisbury, CT 
 Our File # 23192 
 
Dear Mr. Halle: 
 
Pursuant to your request our office has prepared this report to document our findings 

related to the potential traffic impact of a proposed 20 unit housing development on 

property located at 0 Railroad Street in the Town of Salisbury, Connecticut.  The site 

location is presented in Figure 1 with respect to the surrounding roadway network. This 

report presents our findings.   

 

Site Plan 

The proposed development is depicted on a Conceptual Site Plan prepared by QA+M 

Architecture.  The plan depicts a total of nine buildings, with a total of 20 residential 

units, that surround a central parking lot with a total of 20 parking spaces.  An additional 

10 spaces, labeled as overflow parking, are located along the entrance driveway.  

Access to the site is proposed by way of a single 20 foot wide driveway located at the 

end of East Railroad Street.   

 

Description of Area 

The site proposed for development is located at the northern end of East Railroad 

Street.  East Railroad Street originates at an uncontrolled “T” intersection with Library 
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